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Invoices TFS

From: Anil Nayak
Sent: 29 April 2024 15:59
To: Invoices TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: Approval Request _ Salary Register _ Apr 2024_TFSPL - Other Entities
Attachments: Consultant Invoice - March 24.pdf

Dear Swalaram, 
 
Please process. 
 
Regards 
Anil 
 

From: Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 April 2024 18:15 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Approval Request _ Salary Register _ Apr 2024_TFSPL - Other Entities 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Please process the salary as per trial mail approval. 
 

Entity Name Location 
BLR Lounge Bangalore Airport 
BLR Lounge Consultancy 
MALS Mumbai International Airport T2 
MALS Consultancy 
TFSCPL Chennai 
TFSCPL Chennai consultant 
TFSKPL Kolkata 

 
 
 
 
Warm Regards 
Krishna Bollam 
Assistant Manager – HR 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 
1st Floor, Dr. Anni Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai 400 018  
Mobile No + 91 9029695888 
Website  www.travelfoodservices.com 
 

From: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 April 2024 18:02 
To: Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Approval Request _ Salary Register _ Apr 2024_TFSPL - Other Entities 
 
Okay  
Best, 
Conrad 
 

On 27 Apr 2024, at 17:31, Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

  
Dear Conrad Sir,      
  
I have reviewed the salary register for the units mentioned below. It is okay to proceed with the salary pay out, verified by myself and by Vikram. 
  

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
  

From: Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 April 2024 17:26 
To: Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Approval Request _ Salary Register _ Apr 2024_TFSPL - Other Entities 
  
Hi Krishna 
  
Ok to proceed 
  

Entity Name Location Remarks 

BLR Lounge Bangalore Airport Ok 

BLR Lounge Consultancy Ok 

MALS Mumbai International Airport T2 Ok 

MALS Consultancy Ok 

TFSCPL Chennai Ok 

TFSCPL Chennai consultant Ok 
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TFSKPL Kolkata Ok 
  
Regards 
Vikram 
  

From: Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2024 4:45 PM 
To: Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Approval Request _ Salary Register _ Apr 2024_TFSPL - Other Entities 
  
Dear Vikram,  
  
I have gone through the salary register below mentioned units , it is okay to proceed with Salary payout. 
  

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
  
<BLR Lounge - Consultant Salary - April 2024.XLSX> 
<BLR Lounge Bank File - April 2024.xlsx> 
<BLR Lounge Salary Register - April 2024.xlsx> 
<MALS_Bank file for Apr-24.xlsx> 
<MALS_Consultancy for Apr'24.XLSX> 
<MALS_Salary register for Apr-24.xlsx> 
<TFSCPL - Salary Register April 24.xlsx> 
<Consultant Invoice - March 24.pdf> 
<TFSCPL - Bank File April 24.xlsx> 
<TFSCPL - Consultant Salary Register April 24.xlsx> 
<TFSKPL_Kolkata_yes bank report_Apr-24.xlsx> 
<TFSKPL_Kolkata_salary register_Apr-24.xlsx> 


